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AMITYVILLE UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

150 Park Ave.
Amityville NY 11701

Human Resources

(631) 565-6056 FAX 631-691-4108
MEMO TO: All District Personnel
FROM: Dr. Bridgette Waitdly/

Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources

DATE: June 3, 2025
SUBJECT: PERMANENT SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS - Secondary Level

2025/2026 School Year

The Amityville Union Free School District is seeking Permanent Substitute Teachers at
the Secondary Level for the 2025/2026 school year. The responsibilities include:
¢ Providing consistent instructional support by covering teacher absences
throughout the school year.
o Following lesson plans, manage classroom behavior, and ensure continuity in
student learning.
s Collaborating with full-time staff and administrators to maintain a positive and
effective learning environment.

This role requires flexibility, strong classroom management skills, and the ability to
adapt to various grade levels and subjects.

QUALIFICATIONS: NYS Certification

SALARY: ATA Contract / $150 per day

APPLICATION: www.olasiobs.org/longisland

PLEASE RESPOND BY JUNE 30, 2026
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